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!RUTLEDGE. ECENIA. PURJXELL & HOFFMAN 
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIMYON 

AmRNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 

POST OFFICE BOX 551, 32302-0551 
215 SOUTH MONFOE STREET, SUITE 420 

TALIAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32301-1841 

OF MVNSEL: 
MsKE8 f? DUOLEY 

- 
TELEPHONE (850) 6814788 
TELECOPIER (850) 681-6516 

July 5,2000 

HAND DELIVERY 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Betty Easley Conference Center, Room 110 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 990649-TP 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed is an original and fifteen copies of this letter filed on behalf of TCG South Florida. 
This letter is filed for the purpose of entering a limited appeamnce to advise the Commission that 
on June 22,2000, Bellsouth Teleoommunications, Inc. served its First Set of Interrogatories and 
First Request for production of Documents to TCG South Florida. TCG South FIorida is not a party 
to this docket and is under no obligation to respond to BellSouth's discovery requests. AccoTdingly, 
TCG South Florida objects and does not intend to respond to the above-described BellSouth 
discovery requests. Counsel for TCG South Florida has contacted counsel for BellSouth and will 
attempt to reach a stipulation for the withdrawal of these discovery requests. 

Please acknowledge receipt of these documents by stamping the extra copy of this letter 
"filed" and returning the copy to me. 
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&E U n c I o s u r e s  
88R d - - - :  E. Earl Edenfield, Jr., Esq. 

Beth Keating. Esq. ,m-&- 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

Kenneth A. Hoffinan 


